CITY OF TUCSON
2015 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS
CAMPAIGN FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

INFORMATION UPDATE 2015-01

TO: Candidati; Political Parties and Political Committees

FROM: Roger W. Randolph, City Clerk/Campaign Finance Administrator

DATE: August 5, 2014

From time to time, this office distributes information regarding campaign finance and other election
related issues that may be of interest to you. We encourage you to contact the City Clerk’s Office
with any questions you have regarding these issues.

NEW 2015 LIMITS ON CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS TO CANDIDATES
(per Campaign Period*)
$500 Maximum contribution from an individual Tucson Charter, Chapter X VI,

Subchapter A, Sec. 2

$1,000 | Maximum contribution from political committees | Tucson Charter, Chapter X VI,
Subchapter A, Sec. 2

$5,000 | Maximum contribution from a “Super PAC” A.R.S. § 16-905 (A)(5)

$11,390 | Maximum cumulative contribution to a nominee ARS. § 16-905 (D)
from all Political Parties and Political
Organizations combined

$500 Maximum contribution from a Family Member to a | Tucson Charter, Chapter X VI,
Public Funding Candidate Subchapter A, Sec. 2
- Family Contributions for non-Public Funding A.R.S. § 16-901 (10) and (18)(d)

Candidates are considered “Personal Monies” of
the Candidate

*Pursuant to the Tucson Charter, Chapter XVI and the Tucson Code Chapter 12-110, campaign
period means the entire time from the date on which an individual becomes a candidate until the
election or defeat of the candidate. The campaign period ends on the date the Mayor and Council
canvass and declare the results of the election at which the candidate is elected or defeated.

Should you have any questions regarding the information contained in this update, please contact
me or Suzanne Mesich, Assistant City Clerk, at 791-4213 or e-mail cityclerk@tucsonaz.gov.




